
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

J'uhlir~.erfrtt.e <llnmmi1minn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

February 12, 2013 

Docket No. 981834-TP 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) 

Memorandum to File for Clarification of Records 

Concerning the above-referenced docket, document number 04743-03 was assigned to a Verizon 
filing described as- Redacted version of confidential DN 04743-03, which were provided on 2 
CDs. A review of the 2 CDs found program files that were company copyright reserved. For 
further information, contact the Office of Commission Clerk. 



.. 04743-03 

Verizon's POD 74 

981834-TP 

CLK note: Verizon (Chapkis)- Redacted version of confidential DN 04743-03, which were 
provided on 2 CDs. A review of the 2 CDs found program files that were company copyright 
reserved. For further information, contact the Office of Commission Clerk. 
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04743-03 

Verizon's POD 74 

981834-TP/990321-TP 
Verizon Florida Inc.'s Responses to 

Staff's Seventh Request for Production 
of Documents 

(No. 74) 
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Attachment to POD 74 )> 
Bates No. 562 J 
REDACTED 

CLK note: Verizon (Chapkis)- Redacted version of confidential DN 04743-03, which were 
provided on 2 CDs. A review of the 2 CDs found program files that were company copyright 
reserved. For further information, contact the Office of Commission Clerk. 
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